
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

TONEY ANAYA 
GOVERNOR June 14, 1983 POST OFFICE BOX 2088 

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501 

(505) 827-5800 

MWJ Producing Company 
1804 F i r s t N a t i o n a l Bank Bldg. 
Midland, Texas 79701 

A t t e n t i o n : John L. Schlagal 

Re: 

Lea 
No. 

MWJ 
SWD 
26, 

Saunders 26 
No. 2 - Sec. 
T-14S-, R-33E, 
County, NM, Order 
SWD-251 

Dear Mr. Schlagal: 

The o r i g i n a l pressure l i m i t a t i o n assigned t o the s u b j e c t w e l l was 
based on a 0.2 p s i / f t g u i d e l i n e adopted by our o f f i c e . Any increase 
i n t h i s maximum pressure l i m i t can only be granted a f t e r determina­
t i o n of the r e s e r v o i r f r a c t u r e pressure of the w e l l . This must be 
accomplished by means o f the s t e p - r a t e t e s t conducted i n a s i m i l a r 
manner as described i n the enclosed O i l and Gas Journ a l a r t i c l e . 

A s t e p - r a t e t e s t r u n i n general accordance w i t h t h i s method w i l l be 
considered as acceptable data i n deter m i n i n g a maximum i n j e c t i o n 
pressure increase. 

Whereas i t i s recognized t h a t t h e r e are many methods o f " e s t i m a t i n g " 
r e s e r v o i r f r a c t u r e pressures, the New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i ­
sion considers s t e p - r a t e t e s t s run i n s i m i l a r accordance w i t h the 
enclosed a r t i c l e t o be the most accurate. 

P r i o r t o commencing any s t e p - r a t e t e s t on the w e l l , please contact 
the Hobbs OCD D i s t r i c t O f f i c e so t h a t the t e s t may be witnessed. 

Should you have any f u r t h e r questions concerning t h i s matter, please 
forward them t o ITK; a t (505) 827-5807. 

S i n c e r e l y , 

GILBERT P. QUINTANA 
Petroleum Engineer 

GPQ/dp 

Enc. 

cc: Hobbs D i s t r i c t O f f i c e 
SWD-2 51 


